

**KAEMPFER
CROWELL**

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
LAS VEGAS OFFICE

ANTHONY J. CELESTE
aceleste@kcnvlaw.com
702.693.4215

**KAEMPFER CROWELL RENSHAW
GRONAUER & FIORENTINO**

LAS VEGAS OFFICE
3800 Howard Hughes Parkway
Seventh Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89169
Tel: 702.792.7000
Fax: 702.796.7181

RENO OFFICE
5585 Kietzke Lane
Reno, NV 89511
Tel: 775.852.3900
Fax: 775.852.3982

CARSON CITY OFFICE
510 W. Fourth Street
Carson City, NV 89703
Tel: 775.884.8300
Fax: 775.882.0257

January 4, 2010

VIA HAND DELIVERY

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
731 S. Fourth St.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Ja 2
**Re: Revised Justification Letter – Zone Change for APN: 125-20-801-003
& 005, Major Modification for APN 125-20-801-005, Site Development
Plan Review for APN: 125-20-801-005, Special Use Permit for APN:
125-20-801-005, Variance for APN: 125-20-801-005, & Vacations of a
Portion of Rome Boulevard & Unnamed Street**

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised this office represents J&N Development/Sun Auto (the "Applicant"). The Applicant is seeking a site development plan review for a proposed minor auto repair shop generally located on the south side of Rome, north side of the I-215 Beltway off ramp and east of Durango, more particularly known as APN: 125-20-801-005 (the "Site"). In conjunction with the site development plan review, the Applicant is seeking a major modification/zone change, special use permit, variance and vacation of a portion of right-of-ways.

Major Modification & Zone Change

The Site is currently zoned TC-U. The Applicant is requesting a major modification to the Centennial Hills Town Center Land Use for APN: 125-20-801-005 only and a zone change to TC-SC. The modification to the plan and zone change is appropriate because (1) it is adjacent to a large developed commercial shopping center, (2) it is adjacent to the I-215 Beltway off ramp, and (3) it is at the end of a cul-de-sac.

Ja 2
Additionally, the Applicant is requesting that APN: 125-20-801-003 is rezoned to from undeveloped to TC. The Applicant is **not** requesting a major modification to the plan for APN: 125-20-801-003.

2 Jn
Site Development Plan Review

A minor auto repair is an allowable use in a TC-SC zoned district. The Applicant is proposing a Sun Auto repair shop on the Site. The building is approximately 27' in height and approximately 6126 square feet. The building will have 10 service bays, an office and lobby/display area. In conjunction with the site development review, the Applicant is requesting the following waivers:

**VAR-37101
01/28/10 PC**

RECEIVED
JAN 04 2010

- **Waiver for Building Placement Build-to-Line:**

The Town Center guidelines require the build-to-line to be 80%. Because of the unique, triangular shape of the Site, the project cannot conform to this standard. As a result, the Applicant is requesting this waiver.

- **Waiver to reduce 20% Open Space Requirement:**

The Applicant is requesting to reduce the open space requirement. As stated above, the lot is unique in shape in that it is a small triangular shaped lot at the end of a cul-de-sac. Because of the parking, building size and uniqueness of the lot, the Applicant is requesting to waive the 20% open space requirement.

- **Waiver of Perimeter Landscaping:**

The Applicant is seeking to waive the perimeter landscaping. The Applicant cannot landscape the southern portion of the Site because the building will be built almost to the rear property line. As for the eastern property line, the Applicant is requesting to waive this portion to provide for parking and cross access to the adjacent parcel. Finally, as to the northern property line, the Applicant is seeking to reduce the landscaping in order to provide parking and the appropriate drive aisles.

Special Use Permit

The Applicant is requesting a use permit to allow for service bays to face the public right-of-way. Because of the unique shape of the Site, the building and service bays need to be configured as shown on the plans. Therefore, the Applicant is requesting the special use permit to allow for service bays to face the public right-of-way.

Variance

- **Reduce Building Setback:**

The Applicant is requesting to reduce both the rear building setback and the eastern side setback. Because of the triangular shape of the parcel, the Applicant cannot meet the minimum setbacks. Additionally, the rear setback is against the 215 Beltway off-ramp and not against an adjacent parcel.

- **Reduce Parking:**

The Applicant is requesting to reduce the amount of required parking from 36 spaces to 26 spaces. This is a minor auto repair station with 10 service bays. The service bays account for the majority of the building square footage. As a result, the parking requirements outlined in the City Code are inflated because this use does not require an intense amount of parking.

Additionally, the Applicant is requesting that a condition be required that before the Applicant is issued a certificate occupancy, the adjacent parcel (APN: 125-20-802-003), which is owned by the same owner as the Site, that a parking agreement and cross access agreement be entered into.

VAR-37101
01/28/10 PC
15665.1

Vacations of Rome Boulevard & Unnamed Street

The Applicant is requesting the vacation of Rome Boulevard and a portion of the unnamed street south of Rome Boulevard. Both Rome and the unnamed street dead-end into the I-215 Beltway off ramp and therefore are unnecessary. Additionally, the northern half of Rome Boulevard has already been vacated and the western half of the unnamed street has already been vacated.

We thank you in advance for your consideration of this matter. Should you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

KAEMPFER CROWELL RENSHAW
GRONAUER & FIORENTINO



Anthony J. Celeste

AJC/dmf

VAR-37101
01/28/10 PC